
• 

• 

• 

'!DTUT'ES OF TRANSPO?.TATION CO!f(ITTEE 1-IT::CTPIG - 56TH NEVADA 
ASSE:·!BLY SESSIO:-l - P_PRIL 6, l'.371 281 

Present: 

Also Present: 

LmMa:1, F. Young·, Kean, Ho·,:arG, As~woPth 
Prince and Valentine 

Grant Davis, Counsel 

Chairm-:tn Lrnvman convened t:1e reetinr; of the Transportation 
Cor:uni ttee Hi th renresentati ves of v1.rious cor1.nanies an-: oro:an­
izations nresent io testify on bills A.B. 285, 429, S.B. 112, 
581 and s'~ C.R. 25 at 11: 00 a .J'l.. in Roo.'.'1 2iio. -

S.B. 102 - Corrects law specifyin~ size of carbon particles 
to be retained by spark arrestor. 

This is not a Department bill. There was, therefore, no testi­
mony from the Department of Motor Vehicles. 

S.B. 581 - Exempts certain special fuel users from licensing. 

Winston Richards, Motor Carrier Division, said that he and 
Bob Guinn got together and talked with the dealers about diesel 
fuel taxes. He t~en discussed the billing for the fuel on the 
fallowing month. · 

Chairman Lowman asked the committee about the introduction of 
Assemblyman Ty Hilbrecht's bill. 

Howard Hill, Director, Department of Motor Vehicles, spoke 
about the colors used for license plates by the Department. 
He said that it has been the nractice to reverse the color 
combination on plates every five years. No action was taken, 
as the Department does not have to alternate the color combina­
tion and would probably save money by not changing them. 

A.B. 285 - Prescribes proper equipment and oDeration of motor­
cycles and establishes motorcycle driver's license procedu~~. 

( 

Senator Archie Pozzi discussed the cleaninq: UD of this bill as 
well as the reason for the bill. He said that the Hip:hrray 
Safety Study Committee was concerned with motorcycle safetv. 
The Senate Transportation Committee had a similar bill to this 
one, S.B. 87, which contained some of the saP.1e lang;ua.ge. The 
Senate Transportation Committee would not ~o alon~ with this 
bill unless power cycles are included. He d i_scussed other ch:1naes, 
standards and equip~ent requi~ements and the need for this le~is­
lation but with the word pot•7er cycles included. 

Valentine asked why NRS 496 was taken out and put in NRS 484 . 

Pozzi advised that it should be 486. 

Discussion regardinG age for cycle operation then took Place. 

I 



I 

, 

• 

Transportation Committee Minutes 
April- 6, 1971 Page 2 

Howard felt that Section 9.5 on °age 2 covered nower cycles. 

Valentine said this was put in on thR floor. 

Pozzi said that everything from 19 on is all 

Discussion then resulted re~arding the words motorcycle and 
power cycle. 

Valentine referred to sub-section 3 on Pa~e 4, line lLf, des­
cribing power cycles. 

iiill referred to lines 11-14, Section 18, Pag2 4, and said 
that the Depa.rtment read this hill to ;nP.an that licenses would 
expire a year or two before when they were sunposed to exnire. 
This was in regard to the general licenses issued before the 
classified licenses January 1, 1970. 

Pozzi said he was authorized to keeo power cycle in the bill. 

Kean suggested putting power cycle under the definition of 
motorcycle. 

782 

Valentine's objections were chan~in~ 48f to 484 and the chan~in~ 
to power cycle. 

Grant Davis, Counsel, felt that according to this definition, 
nower cycle did come under the definitio; o~ motorcycle. He 
felt tl1at t;1e definition of motorcycle uas all inclusive of 
po~,.rer cycle. 

Pozzi said that Section 485 knocks that all out in regard to 
power cycle. 

Discussion took place about trainin~ schools. 

Lowr:1an said that t:1e committee would send Howard to nep;otiations 
with Pozzi and ask Counsel Grant Davis to accompany him. 

S.C.R. 25 - Requests department of motor vehicles to conduct 
survey of abandoned ~otor vehicles in Nevada. 

Hill advised th~t this 11as not a Den3.rtrrtent bill but he went 
on to explain the bill. He said that the in--troducers o:f: t11c 
bill felt that they should m~ke a study of abandoned cars. 
T:1ey are aware of vhere these vehicles a:re but do :1ot have 
a study. They are not allo'Jed to go onto D-rivate nropertv. 

Howard did not want to burden the DeDar-tment t-1ith this study . 

A.B. 429 - Provides for nl2stic drivers' licenses bearing 
colored photo0raphs. 

dmayabb
Asm



' 

, 

• 

Transnortation Cor:imi ttee '.~inutes 
April 6, 1971 

Hill said th1.t t:"1e Dcp.J.rt• ent :ce·ls that as amended this is 
fine wi t~1 the;n. 

1\si1~1ort}1 said t11at the Senate took 011t t11e rnone~/ from it. T:1.c 
Jeryart~ent needs money - at least 50¢ each. If they can't a~t 
t:1e rrioney, he prefers to kill the bill. He felt that the process 
Hould cost less than 50¢ per perr1it. 

Ifill said th~t Polaroid refuses to give them a cost on paper. 

Ashworth suggested adding the 50¢ to the license fees. 

Valentine noted that the Senate took out all of sub-para~raph C 
regarding the adjustment of the fees to deter::1ine t:1e cost of" 
such production. 

Hill advised that thev could not raise the fees until they 
knew the costs. 

Ashwoith suggested killing the bill an~ having the Department 
come back in tHo years after deter• ining the cost. 

Xean asked if the costs and estimates could be determined from 
Mr. Hill's predecessor. 

Hill advised that Polaroid feels they can do it at 50¢ plus 
paper, equipment and supplies. 

Young left at this point. 

Kean said that the Polaroid man had told the~ 36¢ per picture 
at a previous hearing on this bill. 

Hill said there is no budget for the cost. 

Leonard Winkelman, Internal Auditor for the Deoartment of ~otor 
Vehicles, said that some work had been done on this matter by 
former Department Director Jim Bailey but that no one else was 
involved in this. He said that Polaroid would not put the costs 
down on paper. 

Young and Prince were appointed to go to a conference com~ittee 
since no one could agree on this bill. Assemblyman Tin Hafen 
was appointed from the floor to also attend the con~erence. 

The hearinr was adjourned at 11:54 a.m. 

S.B. 581 - Valentine moved "do pci.ss", Howard seconded and it was 
unanimously passed. 

S.B. 102 - No action taken. 

dmayabb
Asm



' 

, 

• 

· TransDortation Corn.,--ni ttee Y'.inutes 
April 6, 1971 Page 4 

A. B. 6 9 3 - Valentine moved to ind.efini tely post".)one, Ashworth 
seconded and it was unanimously agreed. 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:59 a.~. 

er 

dmayabb
Asm



•· 
ASSEMBLY 

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON TRA~!SPO~T_!\TIO!T 

Date APRIL G, 1971Time 11:()0 A.M. Room ?.l!O 2SO ------
Bills or Resolutions 

to be considered 

A.B. 285 

A.B. 429 

Subject 

PRESCRIBES PROPER EOlJIP~fENT AND 

OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLES Ann 

ESTABLISHES ~OTORCYCLE DRIVER'S 

LICENSE PROCEDURE. 

PROVIDES FOR PLASTI~ DRIVE?S' 

LICENSES BEARING COLORED PHOTO-

GRAPHS. 

*Please~do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 

HEARINGS PENDING 

Counsel 
requested* 

-~~ T~e ~~ ------ ------ ------Subject ________________________________ _ 
.• 

Date T~e Room ------ ------ ------Subject ---------------------------------• 




